From: Mishaan, Jessica

To: info@factdc.org

Subject: response to public records request

Date: Monday, October 15, 2018 3:15:10 PM
Attachments: 2018-10-15 Scherr response to Arnold.pdf

Dear Ms. Arnold,

Please find the attached response to your public records request.

Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division

109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500

https://www.sec.state.vt.us/elections/lobbying.aspx
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October 15, 2018
Kendra Arnold
Foundation for Accountability and Civic Trust

1717 K Street NW, Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re: Public Records Request — Firearms

Dear Ms. Arnold,

In response to your public records request dated October 5, 2018, please be advised that we have
no responsive records.

Sincerely,

David Scherr
Assistant Attorney General



